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Malave, Erin

From: Vivian Grecco [VivG@mclinburnsed.com)
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 12:11 PM

To: CeorpAddressChange

Cc: Joe S. Thomas

Subject: EIN addition

Please add the EIN for Heart of The Villages, LLC, FL Document # L10000061938, so that the EIN appears
on the Division of Corporations website. —_——

The E!N for the above-referenced LLC is:

24-2457144

After speaking with the Divisions of Corporations a few moments ago, it is my understanding
that this will take approximately 2-3 business days to complete. We appreciate your attention
to this matter.

Thank you.

‘ [=] cid:imane0d1.ona@01CROET0.0¢

Vivian M. Grecco, Secretary to

Jeffrey P. Skates, Esq. and Joseph 5. Thomas, Esq.
1950 Laure! Manor Drive, Suite 140

The Villages, Florida 32162

352-259-5018

352-205-8413

vivg@ mclinburnsed.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual or entity named. If you
are not the named addressee in this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution, copying, forwarding of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
promptly notify the sender by reply email and destroy the original message.
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